## COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of:		
CITY OF AUGUSTA	)	
ALLEGED FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH KRS 278.495 AND 49 C.F.R. PARTS 191 AND 192	) ) ) )	CASE NO. 2019-00188

## ORDER

By final Order entered June 2, 2021, the Commission assessed the city of Augusta (Augusta) a civil penalty in the total amount of \$25,622 for the 11 violations of federal minimum pipeline safety standards. On June 23, 2021, the Commission received Augusta's payment of the penalty in compliance with the Order.

Finding that this matter should be closed and removed from the Commission's docket, the Commission, on its own motion, HEREBY ORDERS that this case shall be closed and removed from the Commission's docket.

## By the Commission

AUG 30 2021 rcs

ATTEST:

Executive Director

\*City of Augusta Augusta Public Gas Project 219 Main Street Augusta, KY 41002

\*City of Augusta City of Augusta 219 Main Street Augusta, KY 41002